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of the Home Mission Grant unused, *so far as they were con-
cerned ! Eigliteen monthis hiave elapsed since thie scheme was
inaugurated, and xvhat is the resuit ? Four have settled pastors
and are entitled to dlaini support from the Augmentation Fund.
The remaining four are ready ta cal1, sonie have done so already
unsuccessfullv, and ail have a good prospect of becoming self-
sustainingy within a few years. Thie sanie plan is being pursued
in thiree othier fields, one of whichi is already inoving to cali its
missionary, who ivili probably accept. These facts need no
comment. We have solved the problem of w~inter supply.

To sum up, we have the sanie number of settled charges as
in 1875, but add to these seven. mission charges and seven
miss-ton fields. All are ini a flourishiing- condition. Tiiere are
ten supplemented congregatio ns receivin.g $2,42o, but this brings;
theni up ta a much hiigher standard than was ever dreamed of
tvelve years ago. Tiie total strength of the presbytery is 3,044
families and 4,519 communicants. The sum raised for ail pur-
poses Iast year ivas $62,785, Of wvhich $26,1 98 was for ministerial
support and $3,666 for Schienes of the Chiurchi. Arrears of
stipend stand properly agrainst only three congregrat ions, and the
total amount doies iîot exceed $400.

WO'M\AN'S HOME MINI.SSIONARY sociiT..*v
Any account of the Home Mission wvoric of our presbytery

îvould be unpardlonably defective wvhichi did flot rcfer to the
part taken in it by the ladies af St. Johin. On thie 2-3rd January,
1882. they organized thienselves into a Woinan's Homie Mission-
ai-y Society. An effort hiad bcen previously made to secure
special annual subscriptions, and the stim thus realizcd ivas
handed over to the Society. At its meeting in October, notice
îvas sent to, the presbytery that it wvas in a position to, assume the
paynicnt of the salary of a home missionary. he appointrnent
of the Rev. J. lMcGregTor McKay followed. Whien MVr. McKay
resig ncd and Mr. Shore 'vas chosen superintendent the ladies
again, assumcd the larger portion of biis sa-ýlary. During the five
years of its c.-xistcnce thec Society lias raised a total sum of
$2,34.o4. Besides thec payments, just rnentioned it bias aided
ùccdy students, hiclped weak% congregations, assisted iii building
mission churches, supplernented the salaries of catc-chists, in fields
îvhichi rcquircd unusual outlay for personal expenseq, and con-
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